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Addendum #3 issued 2/16/24 extended the date that answers would be issued to 
2/21/24. However, the announcement that addition RFIs could be submitted was 
not updated to 2/21/24 until Addendum #4 issued on 2/21/24, leaving less than a 
full day for submission of any additional questions. In addition, answers will not 
be issued until 2/28/24, only 6 business days before submission deadline SOQ 
Due Date of 3/7/24. Can we be given an additional 1- or 2-day window to submit 
RFIs? And can the SOQ Due Date be extended to accommodate proper 
incorporation of issued Answers to RFIs, since all dates have been pushed 
forward? 

RFI due date was extended in Addendum #3,  with Passport system updated 
correctly, however, addendum document needed correction. Addendum #4, 
corrects that RFI due date.  Addendum #2 was released with updated extensions 
to notify public.  
 
RFI responses are rolled out on rolling basis, and has alreday been posted on 
DDC website, per RFQ Section 3.4.  On Final RFI response date, there may or 
may not have any additional responeses to consider, and if there are any, should 
be minor clarifications.  
 
RFI due date will be extended per Addendum 5; SOQ due date will remain same.  
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We submitted a question on the 22nd understanding that the last day to submit 
questions was the 21st. However, because the announcement of the extended 
time to submit questions (until the 21st) was announced only on the 21st 
(addendum #4) - we are asking that the timeframe for questions be reconsidered 
and extended. Please see responses to Question 27.  
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Being that the RFI responses are not being provided until the 28th, this gives 
teams only 6 business days following the RFI responses to submit their proposals. 
Given this limited time, can consideration be given to extending the submission 
date? 

RFI responses are posted on rolling basis, and has been posted already, per RFQ 
section 3.4.  See responses to Question 27.  
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I am e-mailing to get clarification on Addendum 3 – Exhibit B, B-2 Section I (Key 
Personnel and Team Organization (Tab 3)). The Key Personnel table has 7 
numbered roles, but only includes 5 titles and descriptions. 
 
The Design Lead and Project Designer of Record descriptions are missing from the 
chart. 
 
Can you please confirm that the proposer’s Statement of Qualifications should 
still include the Design Lead and Project Designer of Record roles, even though 
they are not in Addendum 3? Pages affected by the Addendum changes are only attached to the Addendum.  


